



NACNS 2023 Annual Conference Full Agenda

ALL TIMES IN US Pacific Time

*Program schedule is subject to change.
CE details coming soon.*

Tuesday, March 7, 2023

**Leadership Only*

9:00 AM – 5:00 PM	Board Meeting <i>Eugene Meeting Room</i>
12:00 PM – 1:00 PM	Lunch
6:00 PM – 8:00 PM	Board of Directors' Dinner <i>Location To Be Determined...</i>

NACNS 2023 Annual Conference

Wednesday, March 8, 2023

7:00 AM – 8:00 AM	Breakfast
8:00 AM – 8:45 AM	Opening Ceremony <i>NACNS President Phyllis Whitehead, PhD, APRN/CNS, ACHPN, PMGT-BC, FNAP, FAAN</i>
8:45 AM – 10:00 AM	Opening Keynote: The Re-emergence of Clinical Nurse Specialists in A New Era of Care Delivery <i>Katie Boston-Leary, PhD, MBA, MHA, RN, NEA-BC</i>
10:15 AM – 12:15 PM	Concurrent Session A (Symposia, Podiums, Pharmacology, Workshop)

- **A.1 Symposium Going Nuts!?! (Peds)**

Commented [KAM1]: @Kimberly Ryan I would note "All times in PST"

Commented [KR2R1]: @Kelly Mahoney done!

Commented [KAM3]: I would recommend adding a note that says "This program schedule is subject to change." at the top as well @Kimberly Ryan

Commented [KR4R3]: @Kelly Mahoney done!

Commented [KAM5]: @Kimberly Ryan is breakfast not technically part of the 2023 conference? The way it is placed before the header, it makes it look like its not included.

Commented [KR6R5]: @Kelli It totally is... fixed!

Going Nuts!? Overview of Practice Implementation and IDDOV Methodology: Identify and Define | Design and Optimize | Implementation and Verification

Presented by: Ronda Nading APRN, CNS, MS and Jenifer Hart APRN, MSN, AGCNS-BC

Presented by: Jenifer Hart APRN, MSN, AGCNS-BC and Ronda Nading APRN, CNS, MS

Presented by: Ronda Nading APRN, CNS, MS and Jenifer Hart APRN, MSN, AGCNS-BC

Commented [KAM7]: These two are the same presenters as "Going Nuts?!....."

Commented [KR8R7]: @Kelly they were the three symposium abstracts broken out. I didn't catch that and added all into one!

- **A.2 Recruitment and Onboarding of CNS**

Surviving Your First Year as a CNS: Advocate for a Mentor

Presented by: Shavi Sanga

Calling New CNSs: A Transition to Practice Onboarding Program

Presented by: Stacy Hull MS, RN, CCNS

Co-Authors: Doanh Ly DNP, RN, CNS, CCRN, SCRNP, Christina Andrade, RN, MS, CNS

Recreating a CNS Team; What to Do When Everyone Retires?

Presented by: Anne Vanderbilt MSN, APRN, CNS, CNP

Co-Authors: Myra Antinette King

Commented [KAM9]: Does this person have any credentials?

Commented [KR10R9]: @Kelly Mahoney none listed in their submission!

CNS Academy: Promoting Unstoppable Advocacy Through a CNS Internship Program

Presented by: Karrie Boss, MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN

Starting Off Right: APRN Orientation Tools for Success

Presented by: Pamela S. Moss MPH, MSN, APRN-CNS, ACCNS-AG, CCRN-CSC

Co-Authors: Tim Madeira CRNP, APRN-CNS

- **A.3 Research**

Nurses' Experience With Patient Deterioration and the use of Rapid Response Teams: A Qualitative Study

Presented by: Cindy Ruiz MS, APRN-CNS, CCRN

Co-Authors: Susan C. Vonderheid PhD, RN

The Lived Experience for Nurses Taking Care of COVID-19 Patients in the Critical Care Unit?

Presented by: Cheryl Bittel MSN, APRN, CCNS, NP-C, CCRN

Co-Authors: Zada Dono BSN, RN, Bridgette Schulman MSNEd, RNC-OB, C-EFM, CPPS

Commented [KAM11]: "lived" doesn't make sense here to me - maybe, "live?"

also, why the "?"

Commented [KR12R11]: @Kelly I can't change their abstract title 😞 I thought the same thing though!

Advocating for a Holistic Approach to Identify and Manage Long-Term Effects of COVID-19 Hospitalization

Presented by: Mary Fran Tracy PhD, RN, APRN, CCNS, FCNS, FAAN

Co-Authors: Sandy Hagstrom PhD, RN, APRN, CPNP-PC, Sarah Wente PhD, RN, PGM-T-BC,

Michelle A. Mathiason MS, Ruth Lindquist PhD, RN

Application of a Clinical Nurse Specialist Developed Model as a Theoretical Framework for Research

Presented by: Susan J. Dempsey PhD, RN, CNS, PGM-T-BC

- **A.4 Value of the CNS**

Demonstrating the Financial Value of a Clinical Nurse Specialist Team

Presented by: Amanda S. Hart MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, CEN

Value of the CNS: Advancing Care of the Deteriorating Patient Outside of the ICU

Presented by: Courtney Stellpflug APRN, CNS, M.S.

Co-Authors: Dr. Jennifer Elmer DNP, APRN, CCNS, Andrea Y Lehnertz APRN, CNS, MSN

CNS Leadership in a Multihospital System: Nursing Practice Advocate

Presented by: Barbara Quinn DNP, MSN, RN, ACNS-BC, FCNS

CNS Visibility/Advocacy-Scrumming It

Presented by: Jessica Garner MSN, RN-BC, ACNS-BC, APRN

Co-Authors: Andi Foley DNP, RN, ACCNS-AG, EMT, CEN, FAEN

Visibility of the CNS in Acute Care

Presented by: Natasha Ramrup DNP, RN, AOCNS

Co-Authors: Ruth Mills MS, RN, AG-CNS, CCRN

- **A.5 Pharmacology**

CNS Role in Prescribing and Managing SGLT-2 Inhibitors and GLP-1 Therapy for DMII Patients

Presented by: Molly McClelland PhD, RN, ACNS-BC, CMSRN

Palliative Sedation: A Controversial Pathway to Comfort

Presented by: Jeannette (Jeannie) Meyer MSN, RN, CCRN-K, CCNS, PCCN-K, ACHPN

- **A.6 Workshop**

Moving our Mamas (MOM's) Labor Support Training

Presented by: Patricia Klassa MSN, RN, CNS-C, C-EFM, IBCLC and Cheryl Larry-Osman Bellamy DNP, MS, BSFS, RN, CNM, CNS-C

12:15 PM – 1:30 PM	Lunch
12:30 PM – 1:30 PM	Professional Poster Presentations & Break
12:30 PM – 1:30 PM	CNSI Informational Lunch Session
12:30 PM – 1:30 PM	Student Lunch with President
1:45 PM – 2:15 PM	Awards & Current President Remarks
2:30 PM – 4:30 PM	Concurrent Session B (Clinical Lecture, Podiums, Workshops, Pharmacology)

- **B.1 Clinical Lecture**

Unstoppable CNS Advocacy and Inpatient Diabetes Management

Presented by: K. Renee' Yarbrough-Yale DNP, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CDCES

- **B.2 Improving Outcomes**

Set the Stage and Dress the Wound: The CNS and Skin Team in Action

Presented by: Lovie Marie D. Amolo MSN, RN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN, SCRNI, CEN, NYSAFE

The Value of a CNS: Unstoppable Advocacy in Improving Intensive Care Unit (ICU) Outcomes

Presented by: Sonja McAllister MSN, RN, APRN-CNS, CCRN-k

Use of EBP Strategies to Prevent CRBSI in the Acute Care Hemodialysis Patients

Presented by: Kim Arthur MSN, APRN, ACNS-BC, CMSRN

Using Lean Methodology to Improve Falls and Injury Prevention Practices

Presented by: Kyra Beck MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, MEDSURG-BC

Co-Authors: Angela Atkins BSN, RN-BC

Empowering the CNS with the Latest Data and Ultrasound Technology for Better Patient Advocacy!

Presented by: Dr. Nancy Moureau PhD, RN, CRNI, CPU, VA-BC

• **B.3 Neonatal**

Low Birth Weight Feeding Protocol with Exclusive Human Milk Nutrition

Presented by: Juliet Sasinski MSN, RN, CNS, RNC-NIC, C-ELBW

Co-Authors: Tayley Dunivant RN, CCRN, Kalpashri Kesavan MD, Meena Garg MD, Catherine Manalo RD, Arlene Johns RD

Initiation of Screening for Delirium in a Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

Presented by: Peggy Grimm MS, CNS, RNC-NIC

Co-Authors: Meghana Karmarkar MD, Mark Speziale MD, PhD, Willough Jenkins MD, Laurel Moyer, MD, MPH, Jane Kang RN

A Multidisciplinary Approach of Bubble CPAP in a Level IV NICU

Presented by: Heather Stephens DNP, RNC-NIC, ACCNS-N

Bundle it! Implementing Best Practice to Prevent Hypothermia in Neonates

Presented by: Nida Lovatanapongsa MSN CNS CCRN

LAPS Not APPS: Evaluating the Use of Electronic Devices in a Level IV NICU

Presented by: Jerithea Tidwell PhD, APRN, PCNS, PNP-BC, FCNS

• **B.4 Workshop**

Supporting Staff Nurse Wounded Healers: A Mentoring Workshop for CNS-Led Initiatives

Presented by: Deborah A. Boyle MSN, RN, AOCNS, FAAN

• **B.5 Pharmacology (PEDS)**

Using Pharmacogenomic Data to Inform Prescribing for Children and Adolescents

Presented by: Amy Edgar APRN, CRNP, FNP-C

Toxidromes and the Pharmacology of Pediatric Poisoning

Commented [KAM13]: I would recommend changing all of the sessions to Title Case where appropriate

Commented [KR14R13]: Kelly went through and capitalized all that should be

Commented [KAM15]: Does this presenter have any credentials?

Commented [KR16R15]: Kelly found them!

Presented by: Emily Warren MSN, APRN, ACCNS-P, CCRN-K
Co-Authors: Jenna Spencer DNP, APRN, ACCNS-P, CPEN

- 4:45 PM – 5:15 PM **Student Poster Presentations & Break**
- 5:15 PM – 6:00 PM **Future of Nursing Task Force**
- 5:45 PM – 7:15 PM **Exhibitors' Reception**

Thursday, March 9, 2023

- 7:30 AM – 8:30 AM **Breakfast**
- 7:45 AM – 8:30 AM **Practice Task Force**
Breakfast provided
- 8:30 AM – 10:30 AM **Concurrent Session C (Symposia, Podiums, Workshop, Clinical Lecture)**

- **C.1 Symposium**

- Advocating for the Clinical Nurse Specialist Role via Disseminating Outcomes**

- Presented by: Justin Dilibero DNP, APRN, CCRN-K, CCNS, ACCNS-AG, FCNS, Lynn Mohr, PhD, APRN, PCNS-BC, CPN, FCNS

- Co-Authors: Kristen Burton-Williams, Patricia L. Calvert Calvert MSN, APRN/CNS, GCNS-BC, CPPS, FCNS, Susan Dresser PhD, Tina M. Mason PhD, APRN, AOCN, AOCNS, FCNS, Karen Schaefer MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, ASC-BC, FCNS

- **C.2 Technology Innovation and Education Methodology**

- Development and Implementation of a Mock Code Committee**

- Presented by: Shelley Sherman MSN APRN CNS CEN

- Co-Authors: Zachary Mayoras MSN APRN CNS

- Virtual Nurses: An Innovative Program to Help with Sepsis**

- Presented by: Jennifer Rechter MSN, RN-BC, AGCNS-BC

- Clinical Nurse Specialists' Role in Creating an Escape Room: A Method to Improving Patient Outcomes**

- Presented by: Heather Przybyl DNP, RN, CCRN

- Leveraging Technology to Improve Nurses' Access to Clinical Resources During Times of Increased Nurse Turnover**

- Presented by: Erin Taylor DNP, APRN, ACCNS-AG

- Using the Modified Early Warning System (MEWS) tool to proactively round in Telemetry units**

- Presented by: Jill M. English MSN, ACNS-BC, ANP, RN

- Co-Authors: Caitlin Murray BSN, RN, CCRN

- **C.3 Pediatrics**

Commented [KAM17]: Is there a way to note that the exhibitors' reception is taking place during the FON TF?

Commented [KR18R17]: @Kelly Mahoney I deleted the satellite symposium, makes sense since we are still waiting on details 😊

Noting FON TF... should we consider pushing it back 15 min so it only falls 15 min into exhibitor reception?

Commented [KAM19]: @Kimberly Ryan noting that this overlaps with breakfast

Commented [KR20R19]: @Kelly yes! We will have breakfast in the room for those who want to attend... I can note that?

Commented [KAM21]: Credentials?

Commented [KR22R21]: @Kelly nope, none listed

Commented [KR23R21]: @Kelly found some in last years info... added 😊

Use of Pediatric Early Warning Score to address Under-triage of Pediatric Patients

Presented by: Mandi Schoolmeester MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, CEN

Situational Awareness Vital Electronic Scout

Presented by: Carla Q. Anderson MSN, APRN, CCRN-K, CPN

Co-Authors: Nancy M. Albert PhD, CCNS, CHFN, CCRN, NE-BC, FAHA, FAAN, Jane Hartman MSN, APRN, CNP-P, Kristopher Kormos FP-C, Clinical Systems Analyst, James F. Bena MS, Biostatistician, Shannon L. Morrison MS - Statistical Programmer

Variations in Pediatric Small-Volume Chemotherapy Administration Methods

Presented by: Alexandra Hughes MSN, APRN, CNS, ACCNS-P, CPHON

- **C.4 CNS Education and Shared Governance**

Creating a Student-Led Interprofessional Simulation: Using Telehealth

Presented by: Jackeline Iseler DNP, RN, MSN, ACNS-BC, CNE

Co-Authors: Fei Sun PhD

Advocating for the Advanced Practice CNS Role through Simulation

Presented by: Dr. Chondra Russ DNP, CRNP, AGCNS-BC, FNP-C

Unstoppable Pursuit: Clinical Nurse Specialists Advocating for Evidence-Based Change in Nursing Practice through Professional Governance

Presented by: Mary Lawanson-Nichols MSN, RN, NP, CNS, CCRN

Co-Authors: Pamela S. Miller

Simulation Professional Development for Students: Adding Value to the Pediatric and Neonatal CNS Role

Presented by: Katherine M. Schafer MSN, APRN, PCNS-BC, CNL, CCRN-K, CHSE

Co-Authors: Christie Lawrence DNP, APRN, CNS, RNC-NIC, CNL, Lynn D. Mohr PhD, APRN, PCNS-BC, CPN, FCNS

Professional Nursing Governance – Revisions That Empower Nurses

Presented by: Melissa Rouse PhD, APRN, CNS-BC

Co-Authors: Rochelle Tinman MSN, RN

- **C.5 Workshop**

Game Your Way Through Change: A Workshop for Fun Best-Practice Change Implementation

Presented by: Adelaide Caprio MSN, APRN, ACCNS-N, RNC-NIC

- **C.6 Clinical Lecture**

CNSs Applying the Art & Science of Nursing at the End of Life

Presented by: Myra King DNP, APRN-CNS, ACNS-BC, CCRN-CSC

10:45 AM – 12:45 PM

Concurrent Session D (Clinical Lecture, Podiums, Workshop, Pharmacology)

- **D.1 Pharmacology**

Pharmacological Therapies for Pulmonary Hypertension

*Presented by: Ai Jin Lee MSN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN, Valentina Alvardzhyan PharmD, BCPS
Co-Authors: Shannon Salveson MSN, ACNP-BC, Charlotte Lipsky MSN, ACNP-BC*

Cost Conscious Pharmacological Management of Hypertension in a Free Clinic Serving the Uninsured

Presented by: Cherrie L. Pullium DNP APRN ACNS-BC FCNS

- **D.2 Potpourri**

Showing CNS Worth: Alternative Pain Intervention

Presented by: Charlene M. David APRN, ACNS, BC

CNS Spheres Unite: Aligning Patient Values and System Objectives by Advocating for Early Palliative Care

*Presented by: Kayla Fuller MSN, RN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN
Co-Authors: Charles Gold MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN, Karla Brown MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN, TCRN, Leah Haught BSN, RN, CCRN-CMC*

Current State of the Peripheral IV: A Data-Driven Approach to Reduce Cost and Improve Quality

Presented by: Cheryl Campos DNP, NPD-BC, CEN, CPHQ, VA-BC

Beyond The Pain Score: A CNS-Led Practice Change for A Holistic Approach to Pain Management

Presented by: Marilyn Bazinski DNP, AG-CNS, RN, PMGT-BC

Vaccine Updates Not Including COVID-19 Vaccines

Presented by: Donna J. Springer MS, APRN, CNS

- **D.3 Value of CNS II**

Advocating for Patient Safety through Structured Observational Injury Prevention Rounds

*Presented by: Elizabeth Savage MSN, RN, ACNS-BC, CWON, IIWCC-NYU
Co-Authors: Oksana Nekoz*

Micro to Macro Level Transition of CNS Team: Promising Outcomes for the Organization

Presented by: Barbara Potts DNP, M.Ed, RN, APRN-CNS, ACCNS-AG, MEDSURG-BC

Lace Up Your Boots! An Interactive Strategy to Elevate Nursing Practice

Presented by: Michelle Keller MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC

The Oodles of Data: The CNS Role in Making Sense of It All

Presented by: Doanh Ly DNP, RN, CNS, CCRN, SCRN

Unstoppable Advocacy: CNS Leadership in Creating Healthy Work Environment and Nurse Retention

Presented by: Marian Altman, PhD, RN, CNS-BC, CCRN-K

- **D.4 Clinical Lecture**

How Safe is this Milk? Understanding the Pharmacokinetics of Drugs in Breast Milk

Presented by: Gail A. Bagwell DNP, APRN, CNS

- **D.5 Advocacy and Promotion of CNS Role**

An Advocacy Journey Towards CNS Full Scope of Practice and Recognition as APRNs

Presented by: Taylor Long DNP AGCNS-BC

Co-Authors: Angela Floyd MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN, SCRN, Melissa Barach MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC

Advocating for Full Scope of Practice: Readmission Risk Reduction Through Implementation of APRN Led Service

Presented by: Melissa Barach MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC

Co-Authors: Katherine Stahl DNP, APRN, AGPCNP-BC, Marie Di Ponio-Hohl MSN, APRN, AGPCNP-BC, Emily Hurst DO

Maryland CNSs, Where We've Been, Where We Are, and Where We Are Headed

Presented by: Tania Randell, MS, RN, ACCNS-AG

Co-Authors: Carrie Outten MSN, RN, CCRN, ACCNS-AG, Tania Randell Samantha Young MS, RN, CCRN, ACNPC, CCNS, Pamela Moss MPH, MSN, APRN-CNS, ACCNS-AG, CCRN-CSC

Showcasing the Hidden Work of the CNS

Presented by: Leah Hanson, MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG

Co-Authors: Sarah Pangarakis MS, APRN, CCNS, CCRN

Rhode Island Association of CNS: Building Community, Advocacy, and Becoming an Affiliate of NACNS

Presented by: Patricia Calvert

Co-Authors: Jean Salera-Vieira DNP, APRN-CNS, RNC-OB, C-EFM, C-ONQS

- **D.6 Workshop**

Yes And! Using Medical Improv to Foster Belonging in the Workplace

Presented by: Mary Beth Madic DNP, APRN-CNS, CDCEs, FAAN

12:45 PM – 2:30 PM	Lunch on Own, Exhibit Hall
1:30 PM – 2:30 PM	Committee Chair Meeting
2:30 PM – 3:00 PM	Student Poster Presentations
3:15 PM – 5:15 PM	Concurrent Session E (Symposia, Podiums, Workshop, Clinical Lecture, Pharmacology)

- **E.1 Symposium (Women's Health)**

Defining Unstoppable Advocacy: Women's Health/Perinatal CNS Journey to Transforming Practice, Improving Safety, and Board Certification

Presented by: Jean Salera-Vieira DNP, APRN-CNS, RNC-OB, C-EFM, C-ONQS

Commented [KAM24]: Kimberly Ryan I added "an" in, so it made sense, but I do not want to mess with their submission titles if we aren't allowed to edit them.

Commented [KR25R24]: Kelly we shouldn't but this one seems necessary

Co-Authors: Co-Authors: Amy Aparicio MSN, CNS, RNC-OB, IBCLC, RN-BC, Marianne Hiles MSN, RN, APRN-CNS, ACNS-BC, RNC-LRN, C-EFM, FCNS, Lucy McNamee DNP, RNC-OB, CLC, Jeanette Anderson MSN, CNS, RNC-OB, EBP-CH

Presented by: Lucy McNamee DNP, RNC-OB, CLC and Jeanette Anderson MSN, APRN-CNS, RNC-OB, EBP-CH

Co-Authors: Amy Aparicio MSN, CNS, RNC-OB, IBCLC, RN-BC, Marianne Hiles MSN, RN, APRN-CNS, ACNS-BC, RNC-LRN, C-EFM, Jean Salera-Vieira DNP, APRN-CNS, RNC-OB, C-EFM, C-ONQS,

Presented by: Marianne Hiles MSN, RN, APRN-CNS, ACNS-BC, RNC-LRN, C-EFM, FCNS and Amy Aparicio MSN, CNS, RNC-OB, IBCLC, RN-BC

Co-Authors: Lacey Rose Miller DNP, CNS, APRN, RNC-OB, C-EFM, Jeanette Anderson MSN, CNS, RNC-OB, EBP-CH, Lucy McNamee DNP, RNC-OB, CLC, Jean Salera-Vieira DNP, APRN-CNS, RNC-OB, C-EFM, C-ONQS

- **E.2 Onboarding and New Graduate Nurses**

Showcasing the Impact of the CNS with Critical Care On-Boarding Redesign & Residency Development

Presented by: Kathleen Posa-Kearney MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN

Innovative Strategies to Facilitate New Graduate Nurse Transition to Practice During the COVID-19 Pandemic

Presented by: Kimberly Pate DNP, RN, ACCNS-AG, PCCN-K, FCNS

Did YOU know That?? Enhancing Acute Care Nurse Practice through Standardized Education during Orientation

Presented by: Pamela Gage MSN, RN, ACCNS-P, CPN

Co-Authors: Kim Zimmanck MS, RN, PCNS-BC, Allison McCabe MS, RN, PCNS-BC, Elissa Shulta DNP, RN, CPHON

CNS Role: Advocating for New Graduate Nurses Engagement in Evidence-Based Practice and Quality Improvement

Presented by: Monica Gonzalez MS, APRN, PCNS-BC, CCRN-K

Co-Authors: Jilleen Gilmartin BSN, RN, PCCN, Vanessa Leano BSN, RN, PCCN

Establishing National Standards for ICU and PCU Initial Nurse Competence

Presented by: Mary A. Stahl MSN, RN, CCNS, CCRN-KL

- **E.3 Cardiac and Stroke**

Implementation of an Advanced Practice Nurse-led Heart Failure Clinic

Presented by: Amanda Anderson Maj, USAF, NC

Co-Authors: Jeanette Anderson Lt Col, USAF, NC, Adem Cengiz PhD, MSN, RN, Linda H. Yoder PhD, MBA, RN, AOCN, FAAN

The Clinical Nurse Specialist: Leading Interdisciplinary Practice Improvements and Stroke Compliance

Presented by: Stacy L. Serber PhD, RN, CNS, SCRN

Commented [KAM26]: @Kimberly Ryan are their 3 sets of presenters/co-authors because this is a symposium style? There may be a better way to list these out if so.

Commented [KR27R26]: @Kim yes! This one has so many! Open to suggestions, I tried presenters first for all then co-authors but it didn't read right

The Use of Intravenous Tenecteplase for Acute Ischemic Stroke – What Does the Literature Say?

Presented by: Doanh Ly DNP, RN, CNS, CCRN, SCRN

Advanced Heart Failure Treatment: Mechanical Circulatory Support & Heart Transplant.

Presented by: Regi Freeman MSN, RN, ACNS-BC, FCNS

Co-Authors: Scherolyn Leggett MSN, RN, CNS-C

The Four Pillars: Impact of Pharmacotherapy Up-titration in Heart Failure with Reduced Ejection Fraction

Presented by: Keysha Pochopien RN, MSN, ACNS-BC, CHFNP, RN-BC

- **E.4 Workshop**

Bringing Unique Leadership Principles to our CNS Group has Improved Advocacy and Influence

Presented by: Jennifer A Dammeyer RN, MSN, CNS-C, CCRN-K and Rachel Orfei MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, SCRNP, CMSRN, ONC

Co-Authors: Trisha Terns

- **E.5 Clinical Lecture**

Geriatric Fall Clinic: Health Promotion for Community Dwelling Elders

Presented by: Anne Vanderbilt MSN, APRN, CNS, CNP

- **E.6 Pharmacology**

PADIS Guidelines: The Pharmacologic Management of Critical Care Patients

Presented by: Jennie Matays MS, RN, CNS, CCRN, CCNS and Mary Lawanson-Nichols, RN, MSN, NP, CNS, CCRN

To Shift or Not to Shift: Treatment of Acute Severe Hyperkalemia

Presented by: Kim Arthur MSN, APRN, ACNS-BC, CMSRN

5:30 PM – 6:15 PM	Essentials Task Force
5:30 PM – 6:15 PM	Legislation & Regulatory Committee
6:30 PM – 8:00 PM	The Clinical Nurse Specialist Institute (CNSI) Induction Ceremony

Friday, March 10, 2023

7:30 AM – 8:30 AM	Affiliate Breakfast and NACNS Affiliate Award
7:30 AM – 8:30 AM	Breakfast
7:30 AM – 8:30 AM	CNSI Town Hall & Breakfast <i>Current Fellows</i>

8:30 AM – 9:30 AM

Awards and Incoming President Remarks

NACNS President-Elect Mitzi Saunders PhD, APRN, CNS-C

9:45 AM – 11:45 AM

Concurrent Session F (Podiums, Workshop, Pharmacology)

- **F.1 Workshop**

Advocating for the Clinical Nurse Specialist: Demonstrating Clinical and Financial Value

Presented by: Lianna Z. Ansryan MSN, PHN, GERO-BC, AGCNS-BC

- **F.2 Value of CNS and Innovations in Practice**

The Clinical Nurse Specialist Role on the Product Evaluation Committee

Presented by: Cheryl Bittel MSN, APRN, CCNS, NP-C, CCRN

Implementation of routine gastric residuals checks: Practice change in a health system through CNS advocacy

Presented by: Anila Ladak DNP, RN-GERO, GNP-BC, CNS

Co-Authors: Mary Lawanson-Nichols RN, MSN, NP, CNS, CCRN, Yuhan Kao CNS, CCRN

CNS As an Advocate for Resuscitation Process Improvement

Presented by: Leslie London MSN, APRN, ACNS-BC, CEN

Implementation of a Continuous Glucose Monitoring Program in a Large Hospital Inpatient Setting

Presented by: Karen Good MSN, RN, CCRN, ACCNS-AG

Advocating for Enhanced CNS Practice in Serving the Diabetes Specialty Population

Presented by: Linda Thurby-Hay DNP RN, ACNS-BC, BC-ADM, CDCES, FCNS

- **F.3 Potpourri II**

The CNS as Entrepreneur

Presented by: Suzanne Purvis DNP, APRN, GCNS-BC, FCNS

CNS Advocacy During Critical Resource Scarcity to Prevent Patient Harm: Blood and Contrast Media

Presented by: Joseph Liggett MSN, RN, APNP, ACCNS-AG, CCRN

Advocacy in Developing Processes to Enhance Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Quality, Guideline Adherence, and Clinician Practice

Presented by: Dr. Ashley J. Fielek DNP, RN, CNOR

Co-Authors: Joseph Liggett MSN, RN, APNP, ACCNS-AG, CCRN

Optimizing Patient Safety and Operating Room Space with Open Bedside Tracheotomy

Presented by: Paula Halcomb DNP, APRN, ACNS-BC, FCNS

Co-Authors: Susan Taylor

Step Up to Improve ICU Mobility

Presented by: Paula Halcomb DNP, APRN, ACNS-BC, FCNS

Co-Authors: Julia Hay PharmD, MBA, Sherri Dotson MSN, RN, CNML, Ashley McAlpin MSN, RN

- **F.4 Medications and Medication/Transfusion Safety**

CNS Involvement in the Standardization of Medication Administration

Presented by: Alisa Jaganjac MSN, RN, ACCNS, CCRN

Improving Medication Safety: The CNS as a change agent

Presented by: Stephanie Morgenstern MSN, APRN, ACCNS-P, CCRN

Iatrogenic Hypocalcemia and Coagulopathy: Best Practice for Patients Receiving Massive Transfusion

Presented by: Nicholas J. Teeman MSN, RN, CEN

Proton Pump Inhibitors- Friend or Foe? Reassessing the Need for this Medication for our Patients

Presented by: Karin Cooney-Newton MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN

Incidence of Respiratory Depression in Trauma Patients on the General Care Floor Receiving Intravenous Opioids

Presented by: Susan J. Dempsey PhD, RN, CNS, PGM-T-BC

- **F.5 Pharmacology**

Transplant Medications

Presented by: Jennifer A. Johnson DNP, APRN, ACNS-BC

Sepsis Antibiotics: Prescribing & Timing

Presented by: Marcia Cornell DNP, APRN-CNS, RN, ACNS-BC, NP-D-BC, CEN, TCRN

11:45 AM – 1:15 PM	Lunch, Exhibit Hall
12:15 PM – 1:00 PM	Practice Hours Workshop & Debate
12:00 PM – 1:00 PM	Member Luncheon
1:15 PM – 3:00 PM	Concurrent Session G (Pharmacology, Podiums, Workshops, Clinical Lecture)

- **G.1 Pharmacology**

Advocating for Patients with HFREF by Implementing & Optimizing Guideline-Directed Medication Therapies

Presented by: Nancy M. Albert PhD, CCNS, CHFN, CCRN, NE-BC, FAHA, FCCM, FHSA, FAAN

- **G.2 Mental Health and Suicide Prevention**

Advocate To Bridge Practice Between Medicine and Psychiatric Mental Health

Presented by: Lianna Z. Ansryan MSN, PHN, GERO-BC, AGCNS-BC

Advocating for Suicide Prevention Best Practices for Adults in The Inpatient Medical Hospital Setting

Presented by: Noel Koller-Ditto DNP, RN, AGCNS-BC

Providing a Safe Environment for Pediatric Patients at Risk or Self Harm and Suicide

Commented [KAM28]: These times overlap - should there be any notes to clarify who can go to what?
 @Kimberly Ryan

Commented [KR29R28]: @Kelly I do not think there are specifics.. Member luncheon is NACNS members only, but PH is open to all

*Presented by: Christine Perebza MSN, APRN-PCNS-BC
Co-Authors: Jean Christopher MSN, APRN-CNS, FCNS*

Addressing Behavioral Health in the Pediatric Inpatient Environment - Do You Know What To Do?

Presented by: Grace Sund MSN, RN, CPNP, CPHON, CNS

- **G.3 Workshop**

Snippet Education for a New Generation

*Presented by: Jennifer Katlen MEd, MSN, APRN, ACNS-BC, CCRN, GERO-BC
Co-Authors: Ashley Hawkins MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CEN, TCRN, Lauren Crasby MSN, APRN, ACNS-BC, CCRN, Lariea Morrow MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CMSRN*

- **G.4 Workshop**

An Affiliate Journey to Advocacy through Education, Support, and Leadership

*Presented by: Jeannette (Jeannie) Meyer MSN, RN, CCRN-K, CCNS, PCCN-K and Jennie Matays MS, RN, CNS, CCNS, CCRN
Co-Authors: Mary Lawson-Nichols MSN, RN, NP, CNS, CCRN*

- **G.5 Clinical Lecture**

Maternal Care Doesn't Stop after Delivery: Advocating for Safe Maternal Care in the Emergency Department

Presented by: Yvonne Dobbenga-Rhodes MS, RNC-OB, RNC-NIC, CNS, CNS-BC, CPN and Betty Goodwin DNP, RN, CNS, AGCNS-BC, CEN

3:15 PM – 3:45 PM **Student & Professional Poster Presentations & Break**

4:00 PM – 5:30 PM **Concurrent Session H (Podiums, Clinical Lecture, Symposia, Pharmacology)**

- **H.1 Pediatrics – CNS Role**

Advocacy Beyond the Bedside: Examining system level clinical nurse specialists in a pediatric healthcare organization

*Presented by: Jeri Tidwell PhD, APRN, PNP-BC, PCNS-BC, FCNS
Co-Authors: Brennan Lewis DNP, APRN, PCNS-BC, Elaine Beardsley MN, ACCNS-P, CPEN, Melissa Rouse PhD, APRN, CNS-BC, NEA-BC, CENP, CPHQ*

Unbreakable Advocacy: Clinical Nurse Specialists Leading a Fracture Prevention Program at a Pediatric Hospital

*Presented by: Casey Blalock MSN, RN, CNS, CPN
Co-Authors: Jennifer DalMonte DNP, ACCNS-P, RN, CCRN, CPN, Cindy Lewis MSN, CNS, CPN, Andrea Dawn Fox MSN, APRN, ACCMS-P, CPHON, Peggy Grimm MS, RNC-NIC, CNS*

CNS role in inpatient care transitions; from pediatrics to young adult

*Presented by: RJ Soliven ACCNS-P
Co-Authors: Megan Pike CCLS*

- **H.2 Clinical Lecture (Women's Health)**

Breast Cancer Prevention, Screening and Detection for the Generalist CNS

Presented by: Lynne Brophy MSN, PMGT-BC, APRN-CNS, AOCN

- **H.3 Symposium (New CNSs)**

The Evolving Clinical Nurse Specialist: Perspectives from the three spheres of impact

Presented by: Monica Cummins BSN, RN, PCCN, Lariea Morrow MSN, RN, CMSRN and Megan Mendel MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CMSRN

- **H.4 Neonatal and Women's Health**

The Importance of Child Passenger Safety Education for Pediatric/Perinatal Nurses

Presented by: Christine Grippi RN, MS, CNS, PhD

Co-Authors: Gia Ramsey

CNS Advocacy in Achieving Neonatal Glucose Homeostasis in the Pediatric Cardiac Intensive Care Unit

Presented by: Katie Thompson DNP, APRN, ACCNS-P, CCRN-K

Integrating Massive Transfusion Protocol into Post-partum Hemorrhage protocol

Presented by: Marcia Cornell DNP, APRN-CNS, RN, ACNS-BC, NPD-BC, CEN, TCRN

- **H.4 Pharmacology**

Pharmacological Management of Pulmonary Arterial Hypertension (PAH) in Adults

Presented by: Tracy Thomas MSN APRN CCRN TCRN ACNS-BC and Jane Sederstrom MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN

5:45 PM – 6:30 PM	Certification Task Force
5:45 PM – 6:30 PM	Clinical Nurse Specialist Statement
6:30 PM – 8:30 PM	Offsite Reception* <i>*more details to come</i>

Saturday, March 11, 2023

7:00 AM – 8:30 AM	Breakfast
7:30 AM – 9:30 AM	Business Annual Meeting & Bylaws <i>Breakfast provided</i>
10:00 AM – 11:15 AM	Closing Keynote: Advocacy in Action: A CNS Practice Panel <i>Panelists: Gail A. Bagwell DNP, APRN, CNS (neonatal), Cherrie Pullium, DNP APRN ACNS-BC, FCNS (outpatient focus), Kimberly Elgin, DNP, APRN, ACNS-BC, PCCN, CMSRN (adult/gero), and Marianne Hiles MSN, RN, APRN-CNS, ACNS-BC, RNC-LRN, C-EFM, FCNS (perinatal)</i>
11:30 AM – 12:00 PM	Closing Ceremony & Poster Awards

Commented [KAM30]: Just curious - what other awards are being given? [Kimberly Ryan](#) [Juliana Gordon](#)

Commented [KR31R30]: [Kelly](#) these are the student poster winner awards given at the closing ceremony

1:00 PM – 4:00 PM

NACNS Board Meeting
Eugene Meeting Room

Schedule Subject to Change

Continuing Education information coming soon.

Professional Posters

P1- CHAMP: A CNS led Retrospective Study Dispelling Myths Around Intermittent Urinary Catheterizations in Hospitals

Alison M Keck MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, *Northwestern Medicine*

P2- Improving Nurse-Led Mobility in Adult Patients Receiving Extracorporeal Membrane Oxygenation Therapy: A Quality Improvement Project

Rachel Bucey MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN-CSC, [Cleveland Clinic](#)

P3- Implementation of Simulation-Based Mock Drill Malignant Hyperthermia in An Acute Healthcare System

Alfie Ignacio DNP, MSN, RN, FNP-BC, ACNS-BC, CEN, CCRN, CFRN, NE-BC, NPD-BC, *Saint Francis Medical Center*
Co-Authors: Amy Blank MSN-Ed, RN, Cleddy Arellano DNP, MSN, APRN-C, AGPCNP-C, ANP, GNP-C,

P4- Compassion Fatigue and Stress Management in Relation to Self-Care

Stephanie Keller BSN, RN, *Good Samaritan Hospital*

Co-Authors: Karen Fitzgerald MS RN AGCNS-BC CCRN, Eric Ramdas BSN RN CCRN-CMC-CSC

P5- Decreasing Indwelling Catheter Utilization Days in an Inpatient Rehab

Lisa Morgan MSN, RN, CNRN, AGCNS-BC, *Parkview Health Systems*

P6- Figure of Eight Suture Removal – Advancing the Practice to the Clinical Nurse

Michael LeGal DNP, RN, CCRN-K, APRN/CNS student, *Mayo Clinic Arizona*

P7- Clinical Trial Research: An Emerging Role for the Clinical Nurse Specialist

Holly Berndt-Hilu, MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, *Ascension St. John Hospital*

Co-Authors: Barbara Pieper PhD, RN, CWOCN, ACNS-BC, FAAN

P8- STOPlight Tool: A Workplace Violence Prevention Initiative

Amanda Schoolmeester MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, CEN, *University of Michigan Health-West*

Maggie Lamb MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, CMSRN, *University of Michigan Health-West*

P9- Does Concurrent Prescription of Morphine with Laxatives Happen at Joy Hospice Mbale?

John Mawogole, *Kaberamaido Hospital*

P10- Disrupting the Status Quo: Using Agile Concepts and Technology to Improve Collaboration Across an Enterprise

Beckie Kronebusch MS, APRN, AGCNS-BC, *Mayo Clinic*

Commented [TG32]: @Kimberly Ryan should this say Cleveland clinic

Commented [KR33R32]: @Tayla Giuffrida yep! Fixed :)

Co-Authors: Amberly Hess, DNP, APRN, CNS-BC

P11- Hospital Acquired Delirium Screening and Nursing Knowledge After an Academic Detailing Inservice

Elizabeth Hoxie, *Methodist Healthcare System, San Antonio Texas*

P12- Standardization of Crash Cart Resupply

Sarah M. Chilson MSN, ACCNS-AG, ACNPC-AG, CCRN, *United States Navy*

P13- Staying Alive, One Dummy at a Time

Amanda Yungfleisch MS, RN, ACCNS-AG, *Rochester Regional Health*

Deborah Maier MS, RN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN-K, *Rochester Regional Health*

P14- Reducing Harm through CLABSI Reduction– The Value of the Clinical Nurse Specialist

Erin Dowding MSN, APRN, ACNS-BC, OCN, *Rush University Medical Center*

Elizabeth Day MSN, APRN, CCNS, CCRN-K, *Rush University Medical Center*

P15- Creating a Culture of Nursing Inquiry

Tammy Hanks DNP, APRN, PCNS-BC, CNOR, *OU Health*

P16- Best Practices in Caring for Patients on Continuous Electroencephalogram (EEG) to Prevent Skin Injury

Sara Schenkel BS, RN, *NYU Langone Health*

P17- Optimizing Patient Assessments in the Hospital

Holly Brakke APRN, CNS, MS, *Mayo Clinic, Rochester*

P18- Phenomenological Study: Lived Experience of New Graduate Nurses Caring for Hospitalized Patients Living with Dementia

Geline Buenconsejo PhD, APRN-CNS, PCCN-K, *Sharp Chula Vista Medical Center*

P20- Implementation of a Diabetes Distress Screening Tool to Tailor Patient Education on Diabetes Self-Management

Judy C Kariuki DNP, APRN-CNS, AGCNS-BC, CSMRN, *OhioHealth and University of Cincinnati*

P21- Lessons Learned: Advocating for Clinical Nurse Specialist Conducting Clinical Research in a Large Academic Organization

Elizabeth Savage MSN, RN, ACNS-BC, CWON, IIWCC-NYU, *NYU Langone Health*

Co-Authors: Samantha Alessi MSN, RNC-NIC, CLC, ACCNS-N and Kathleen Zavotsky PhD, RN, CCRN, CEN, ACNS-BC, FAEN, FCNS, Oksana Nekozi MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, CWOCN

P22- Rhode Island Association of CNSs: Demonstrating Unstoppable Advocacy for the Value and Visibility of CNS

Patricia L. Calvert MSN, APRN/CNS, GCNS-BC, CPPS, FCNS, *Rhode Island College*

Justin DiLiberio DNP, APRN, CCRN-K, CCNS, ACCNS-AG, FCNS, *Rhode Island College*

Co-Authors: Jean Salera-Vieira DNP, APRN-CNS, RNC-OB, C-EFM, C-ONQS

P23- CNS facilitation is key to RNs obtaining specialty certification during the COVID-19 pandemic

Erica Cook MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, PCCN, *WakeMed Health and Hospitals*

P24- Multimorbidity, Self-management, and Physical Activity in Adults with Heart Failure

LTC (Dr.). Racheal L. Wood PhD, DNP, ACCNS-AG, CCRN-K, *Madigan Army Medical Center*

P25- A CNS's Impact on Post Cardiac Catheterization Efficiency when Comparing Two Methods for Transradial Hemostasis

Jane Meitler MSN, RN, ACNS, RN-BC, *Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, Advocate Aurora Health*

P26- Safety Matters: A multidisciplinary tracheostomy decannulation pathway project to improve the delivery of care

Michelle L. Belusic MSN, RN, CNRN, CCRN, *Barrow Neurological Institute/ Dignity Health- St Joseph's Hospital and Medical Center*

P27- Harps of Comfort: Virtual Music Sessions for Critically Ill Patients

Jennifer Popies MS, RN, CCRN-K, AGACNP-BC, ACNS-BC, APNP, *Froedtert Hospital*
Katherine Rembalski MSN, RN, CCRN, AGCNS-BC, *Froedtert Hospital*

P28- The Clinical Nurse Specialist's Role in Advocating for Support to the Redeployed Staff During COVID-19

Natasha Ramrup DNP, RN, AOCNS and Nora Love MS, RN, CNS, CURN, OCN,
Co-Authors: Ruth Mills MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN

P29- Check in Check Out

Elizabeth Dillman MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN-K, *Northwestern Medicine Central DuPage Hospital*

P30- Chlorhexidine Vaginal Prep to Decrease Postoperative UTI

Kenneth Romito DNP, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CNOR, CSSM, *Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences*
Co-Authors: David Bradley DNP, RN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CNOR, Laura Taylor PhD, RN, ANEF, FAAN

P31- Implementing Evidence Based Preoperative Bathing

Kenneth Romito DNP, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CNOR, CSSM, *Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences*
Co-Authors: Laura Taylor PhD, RN, ANEF, FAAN, David Bradley DNP, RN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CNOR

P32- TACS Bootcamp: A Quality Improvement Project to Increase Critical Thinking and Interdisciplinary Team Communication

Jen Welter MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, *Froedtert Hospital*
Karin Stefancic BSN, RN, CMSRN, *Froedtert Hospital*
Co-Authors: Colleen Trevino PhD, RN, FNP, AGACNP, Susan Arnsdorf MSN, RN, APNP, BC-FNP, Kelly Gordon-Meyer MSN, RN, APNP, ACNP

P33- Infection Free with CHG: A CNS-led Initiative to Combat CLABSIs

Nicole Pecoraro, MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CMSRN, *Einstein Medical Center Philadelphia*
Co-Authors: Jessica Smith MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN-K, Myriam Poindijour MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN

P34- SHINE

Kathleen A. Tripepi-Bova, *Cleveland Clinic*

P35- Influence of the CNS in multipronged initiative to reduce catheter-associated urinary tract infections

Myriam Poindijour MSN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN, *Jefferson Einstein*
Nicole Pecoraro MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CMSRN, *Jefferson Einstein*
Co-Authors: Jessica Smith MSN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN-K

P36- Implementing Nitrous Oxide in an Ambulatory Procedural Setting: Maintaining Safe Practices and Improving Discharge Times

Heather Keibler MSN, APRN-CNS, ACCNS-AG, CCRN, *Cleveland Clinic*

Co-Authors: Josalyn Meyer MSN, RN, NE-BC, Jessica Staab MSN, RN, CMSRN, Shaune Kovach BSN, RN

P37- CNS as a Quality Improvement Coach Collaborating to Reduce Falls on the Inpatient Psychiatric Unit

Jessica Frihart, MSN, CNS, PMHRN-BC, *Stanford Health Care*

P38- Back to Basics Campaign to Improve Patient Outcomes

Cheryl Bittel MSN, APRN, CCNS, NP-C, CCRN, *Northeast Georgia Medical Center*

Co-Authors: Nicole Dunn BSN, RN, Aprill Exley RN

P39- Impact of Live Therapeutic Music: Stress Levels Among Healthcare Workers in COVID Critical Care Units

Cheryl Bittel MSN, APRN, CCNS, NP-C, CCRN, *Northeast Georgia Medical Center*

P40- Medical Device Related Pressure Injuries

Starr Bacon MSN, RN and Amanda McCalment MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, *Community Health Network*

P41- Global Application of the CNS Role to Improve Knowledge and Skill for Vietnamese Oncology Nurses

Alyssa Grissom MSN, APN, AGCNS, AOCNS, *University of Pennsylvania*

Co-Authors: Nguyen Thi Mai Huong, BS

P42- Advocating for Nurses: Aligning the Professional Practice Model with Everyday Clinical Practice

Bernadette M Balestrieri-Martinez, MSN, APRN, CNS, NP-BC, *Sharp HealthCare - Sharp Chula Vista Medical Center*

P43- An Advocacy Journey Towards CNS Full Scope of Practice and Recognition as APRNs

Taylor Long DNP, AGCNS-BC, *Henry Ford Hospital*

Co-Authors: Angela Floyd MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN, SCRn, Melissa Barach MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC

P44- Clinical Nurse Specialist Practice: Impact on Improving Sedation Practice in Critical Care

Nicole Seyller DNP, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN-K, SCRn, *UCHealth*

Co-Authors: Mary Beth Flynn Makic PhD RN CCNS CCRN-K FAAN FNAP FCNS

P45- Central Line Associated Bloodstream Infection (CLABSI) and Peripheral Intravenous Line Dwell Time: A Correlational Analysis

Dr. Brittney W. Curle DNP, RN, AGCNS-BC, *Sentara Healthcare*

Dr. Erin M. Smith DNP, RN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN-CMC, *Sentara Healthcare*

P46- Improving Skin Assessment of Patients with Dark Skin Tone

Caitlin O. Doran MSN, CNS, RN, OCN, *NYU*

Co-Authors: Mary Saputo APRN, MSN, ACCNS-BC

P47- It's Not Too Soon! Early Epilepsy Navigator Consults - Trigger Tool for the ICU

Charles Gold MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, CCRN, *Atrium Health Carolinas Medical Center*

Co-Authors: Chrisanne Barnes MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC

P48- Implementation of a Predictive Analytics Tool to Detect Early Signs of Clinical Deterioration

Christine Slaughter MSN, RN, CCRN-K, CCNS, CV-BC, *University of Kentucky HealthCare*
Co-Authors: Paula Halcomb DNP, APRN, ACNS-BC, FCNS, Julie Hay PharmD, MBA, Emily Eichinger PharmD

P49- Improving Nursing Competence and Patient Care through Mock Codes

Ericka Castilletti MSN, RN, CPN, CBDCE, *Catholic Health Good Samaritan Hospital Pediatrics/PICU*
Melissa Coon MSN, RN, CPN, *Catholic Health Good Samaritan Hospital Pediatrics/PICU*

P50- Implementing Pediatric In-Situ Simulation Training: Translating Nurses Knowledge, Skill, and Confidence to the Bedside

Olivia Keenan DNP, APRN, FNP-BC, CPN, CCRN-P, *The University of Kansas Health System*
Co-Authors: Kellie Hartman MSN, RN, CPN, Kristi White BSN, RN, P-CCRN, Michael Blomquist PhD, RN, CCRN, Dr. Hammad Ganatra MD

P51- Process Improvement for Identifying Victims of Human Trafficking

Heather Spaulding MSN, APRN-CNS, RN-BC, CPN, ACCNS-P, *University Medical Center of Southern Nevada*
Co-Authors: Jayme Ching MSN, APRN-CNP, Yvonne Ramos BSN, RN

P52- How Can the CNS Support Advance Care Planning in the Outpatient Setting

Julie Campbell DNP, APRN, CNS- BC, *University of Cincinnati, Ohio*

P53- What's Your Q? Empowering Nurses to Answer Clinical Questions Through the Evidence-Based Practice Process

Jodie Pufundt DNP, RN, APRN-CNS, RNC-NIC, *Advocate Children's Hospital and Advocate Aurora Health*
Co-Authors: Katherine Bulthuis MSN, RN, APRN-CNS, CCNS, Phyllis Lawlor-Klean MS, RN, APRN-CNS, RNC-NIC

P54- Creating and Sustaining a Systemwide CNS Mentorship Series

Katherine Sheppard DNP, APRN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN, *Sentara Healthcare*
Catherine Smith DNP, RN, CCNS, CCRN, *Sentara Healthcare*

P55- Skin Safety Bootcamp: Empowering Nursing Staff to own HAPI prevention and Skin Care

Brooke Randol MSN, RN, AGCNS-BC, CMSRN, CWS, *Parkview Health*
Michelle Wood MSN, RN-BC, AGCNS-BC, *Parkview Health*

P56- Standardizing Obstructive Sleep Apnea Communication for Earlier Risk Detection and Intervention

Stacy Nilsen PhD(c), RN, ACNS-BC, *Sharp Healthcare*
Heather Bongiovanni MSN, RN, ACCNS-AG, ACPCNP-AG, CBN, CMSRN, *Sharp Healthcare*

P57- An EPIC Approach to Initiating Nurse Driven Heparin Drips

Tricia Kellenbarger MSN, APRN, ACCNS-AG, *University of Kentucky*

P58- Implementation of Safe Patient Handling as a HAPI Reduction Tactic in Acute Care

Ashley Perkins MSN, APRN, AGCNS-BC, *Spectrum Health*

P59- Promoting Antiseptic Barrier Cap Use to Outpatient Oncology Nursing

Suzie Allen DNP, APRN, AGCNS-BC, AOCNS, OCN, *Emory Healthcare*

P60- Supporting Online CNS Students via Virtual Mentorship

Cindy Wilk PhD(c), APRN-CNS, CCRN-K, CNE, *Kent State University*
Marcia Cornell DNP, APRN-CNS, RN, ACNS-BC, NPD-BC, CEN, TCRN, *University Hospitals Geauga Medical Center*
Co-Authors: Tina Saunders PhD(c), RN, CNE, GCNS-BC, Tracy Viers MSN, ACCNS-AG

P61- Stronger Together: Leveraging a CNS and NPDS Partnership to Achieve Organizational Outcomes

Stephanie Zidek PhD(c), MSN, AGCNS-BC, NEA-BC, NPD-BC, *Advocate Aurora Health*
Linda Bub, MSN, RN, GCNS-BC, NPD-BC, *Advocate Aurora Health*

P62- ICU Diaries: Barriers to Implementation

Lauren B. Kohan DNP, RN, AGCNS-BC, CCRN, *University of Missouri*

P63- Advocating for the Direct Care Pediatric Clinical Nurse Specialist Using Consults in the EMR

Jerithea Tidwell PhD, APRN, PCNS-BC, PNP-BC, FCNS, *Children's Health Dallas*
Co-Authors: Mayra Garcia DNP, APRN, PCNS-BC, EBP-C

P64- Advocating Nurse Self-care: Evaluating the Implementation of a Zen Room in a Level IV NICU

Jerithea Tidwell PhD, RN, PCNS, PNP-BC, FCNS, *Children's Health Dallas*
Co-Authors: Jeanne Gaines MSN, RN, CPN, RNC-NIC, Elaine Beardsley MN, ACCNS-P, CPEN, Alexis Williams MSN, RN

P65- Rock-a-bye Baby: Advocating for Safe Sleep in a Pediatric Health Care System using K- Cards

Jerithea Tidwell PhD, APRN, PCNS, PNP-BC, FCNS, *Children's Health Dallas*
Marisa Abbe Ph.D, CPSTI, *Children's Health*
Co-Authors: Mayra Garcia DNP, APRN, PCNS-BC, EBP-C, Rebecca Palmer MSN, RN, CPHQ

Commented [TG34]: @Kimberly Ryan add spaces between the credentials

Commented [KR35R34]: @Tayla Giuffrida done!